STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BR%?EEWKOLE\‘G P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE July 27, 1981 (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

Amoco Production Company
Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: R. I. Floyd Com.
#1-G-20-22-26
Eddy County, NM
Gentlemen:

To date this office has not received the Forms C-103 on the
subject well that were returned for corrections and addi-
tional information on May 19, 1981 (copy of letter enclosed).

Please submit these reports at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

/aﬂW

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II

WAG:ar
Encl.



